
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
April 13, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the March 23, 2011 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
 
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order in the amount of $24,479.14 to 

Downtown Ford Sales for the purchase of a 2011 Ford F-250. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
 
 
 

 1



 2

8. Recommend rejection of all bids for the construction of Upper Ojai Pump 
Plant Electrical Upgrades, Specification10-343 and re-advertising the 
project. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation  
 
9. Resolution approving a grant from the Department of Boating and 

Waterways for the reimbursement of operation and maintenance costs of 
three floating restrooms for two years at Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution  

 
10. Matilija Dam Fine Sediment Meeting Update 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Report on Fishery Management at Lake Casitas. 
c. Letter from City of Ventura regarding their Urban Water 

Management Plan. 
d. News Articles. 
e. Investment Report 

 
12. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision 
(a) of Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Ortiz 
v. Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 

b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  

 
13. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

March 23 2011 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held March 23, 2011 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Word, Hicks and Bergen were 
present. Director Baggerly was absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, 
General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John 
Mathews.  There were five staff members and no members of the public in 
attendance.  President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public comments. 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum provided information on rainfall and lake levels following 
the recent storms.  From Friday to Wednesday 8,000 acre feet of water flowed 
into Casitas during the last storm event.  We did have problems at Robles. The 
guys worked hard to get it cleaned up.  At Robles, staff contended with debris 
impacts on the screens and baffle plates during the first three days of the storm. 
The peak was over 6,000 cfs.  This is the first large peak since 2006 and was a 
good test after all the changes we did at Robles although we did have some 
problems with the screens.  We have been running about 400 cfs for the last 2 – 
3 days and moving water through the diversion.    

 
A meeting with a Senior Canyon Mutual Water Company committee and a 

bonding agency was held on Monday. The committee wanted to be able to 
provide an update at their board and shareholder meetings in April. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
Director Hicks commended that it is exciting to see the rain.  
 

4. Consent Agenda       APPROVED 
 

a. Minutes of the March 9, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of Leak Relief to Maureen Hannah in the 

amount of $768.77. 
 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 

the Consent Agenda was approved. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 Director Hicks questioned #1135 to Daley & Heft LLC.  Ms. Vieira 
explained this is the attorney that is representing Casitas in the Ortiz matter. 
 



 2

 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 
c. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
Director Word suggested the board review item four on the Finance 

Committee Minutes as it show earnings are up on investments.   
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend approval of awarding the Reservation Software contract to 

Art Street Interactive.      APPROVED 
 
 Mr. Wickstrum explained this is a recommendation to move away from the 
system we have used for many years.  Ten years ago we used a one person 
reservation system.  We then moved to the Parcs system which has a lot of 
deficiencies.  We recommend moving to this new system which will provide the 
online reservation capability.  A presentation on the software currently in use by 
the County of Ventura was provided.  Kevin Nguyen explained that this is a 
hosted solution so Casitas will not need to purchase or maintain a server.   
 

Director Word questioned the lack of having Wi-Fi in the park as he feels it 
is a selling feature and obtains free Wi-Fi at most state campgrounds.  President 
Kaiser suggested that this could be discussion by the recreation committee in the 
future.  Director Kaiser suggested having a kiosk for public use in case a camper 
needed to modify their reservation while they were at the park.  Park Services 
Manager Belser said she could look at that.  She continued by stating there is a 
lot of development on this and we plan to run the systems in parallel to begin with  
until we are comfortable with the new system.  We expect to transfer to the new 
system at least by the end of the busy season.   
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved in the amount of $26,058.15. 
 
8. Resolution authorizing execution of a five year agreement with California 

Homebrewers Association for the California Homebrewers Festival. 
          ADOPTED 
 
 Ms. Belser explained this is virtually identical to the five year contract with 
Rotary for the wine festival and the chili cook off.  This event is a club event and 
not open to the public.  Special event fees are the same as everyone else.  
Minimum of $2,500 per day.  They have held successful events in 2008, 2009 
and 2010. 



 3

 
President Kaiser questioned not obtaining a percentage of gross receipts and 
Director Word questioned the auditing of gross receipts as it is not currently 
being done.   
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-07. 
 
9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Industrial Coatings in the 

amount of $28,730 for repairs to the Casitas Water Adventure. 
          APPROVED 
   
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
10. Resolution awarding a contract to Del Norte Construction in the amount of 

$31,298 for the Reservations Building Retrofit.   ADOPTED 
 
The resolution was offered by Director Bergen, seconded by Director 

Hicks and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Baggerly 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-08. 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for February 2011. 
b. Investment Report 

 
12. Adjournment  
  
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 3:55 p.m. 
 
 
     _____________________________ 
     Secretary 











































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  April 6, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of April 4, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Kaiser and Hicks 
 Staff – PSM Carol Belser, PSO RJ Faddis, Tyler Larkin 
 Public – Eric Gillette 
 
2. Public comments.  None. 

 
3. Board/Management comments. 

Director Hicks asked and was informed about the status of flows in the Ventura River 
and diversions to Lake Casitas.  Director Hicks further commented on the success of 
the Kid’s Fishing Day, but that improvements should be made to issuing fishing tickets 
to control lines and doubling-back of participants.  PSM Belser agreed that this issue 
needs to be corrected for the next fishing event.  
 
PSM Belser updated the Committee on changes being considered to the snowbird 
program and application process.  The changes are to develop a better understanding 
of the expectations of the snowbirds and the service provided by the District. 
 
PSM Belser introduced an idea to have bow hunting for carp that may be considered 
by the District.  There are many issues and questions to be answered prior to having 
such an activity, but if there were interest, staff could investigate further.  A similar 
program is being conducted at Lake Cachuma, from which Casitas may learn more. 
 

4. Update on Fisheries Management Plan, Creel and Opinion Surveys. 
The Committee was provided initial information that is being drawn from the creel and 
opinion surveys being conducted at Lake Casitas.  Additional surveys will be 
conducted through September 2011 in order to complete a full one year to determine 
seasonal trends.  This information is necessary to understand and set the direction of 
the fisheries management plan.  The Committee reviewed various information and 
agreed that the surveys should continue.  Director Kaiser asked that the initial 
information be provided to the Board.   

 
5. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Entrance Sign draft.  

PSM Belser presented a drawing by Tyler Larkin of a proposed sign to be placed at 
the entrance to the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  The Committee was impressed by 
the signed and suggested preparing a mock sign to fully understand the dimensions 



and placement angle of the sign.  As the drawing comes to form, it will be shared with 
the Board.  
 

6. Consideration to waive $200 Monthly Use Fee requested by Casitas Rowing 
Club. 
PSM Belser has received a letter from Eric Gillette, Director for the Casitas Rowing 
Club, to consider a waiving the monthly $200 fee paid by the Club for the use of the 
space near the Trailer Storage Area.  The Committee discussed the reasons for the 
fee and comparisons with other club uses and fees.  The recommendation by PSM 
Belser is to not waive the fee.  The Committee suggested that this request be brought 
to the Board if Mr. Gillette desires further consideration beyond PSM Belser and the 
General Manager.  Mr. Gillette stated that he wanted further consideration by the 
Board during the April 27th regular meeting. 

 
7. Bid review for purchase of a truck for Maintenance. 

The Committee was informed on the bid results for a new 2011 maintenance truck.  
After review of the truck specifications and price that was provided by the lowest 
responsible bidder, the Committee advised that this purchase be moved to the Board 
for further consideration. 

 
8. Review of Incidents and Comments.  

The Committee was informed that the California Highway Patrol was investigating an 
incident that occurred on April 2nd at the LCRA main gate.  A staff member was struck 
by a truck that was entering the main gate and there was an interaction with the 
customer.  The customer has been suspended from using the LCRA until completion 
of the investigation. 













CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: REJECT ALL BIDS-UPPER OJAI PUMP PLANT ELECTRICAL UPGRADES, SPECIFICATION 10-343 

DATE:  APRIL 5, 2011 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
.  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors reject all bids for the construction of the Upper Ojai 
Pump Plant Electrical Upgrades, Specification 10-343 and to direct staff to re-advertise the project. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Upper Ojai Pump Station is in need of electrical upgrades to improve the efficiency of the facility 
and bring the facility into current code compliance.  This project will install the previously purchased 
motor control centers, install the Southern California Edison required facilities, and connect the new 
motor control centers to the existing pumps.  Additional work will be completed by Southern California 
Edison crews to replace the existing transformer. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge.  Three bidders completed the non mandatory job 
walk. Three firms submitted proposals.  The bid results are 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
Taft Electric Company $135,400.00 
Oilfield Electric Company $148,320.00 
Coleman-Pacific Inc   $158,430.00 
 
Taft Electric Company bid proposal was based on using temporary power from SCE to operate the 
pump plant while the new equipment was installed.  Because of the age of the existing transformer, 
SCE was reluctant to allow temporary power from this transformer.  Taft Electric eventually obtained 
SCE’s approval to install a non-standard temporary power system.  However, by the time the approval 
was obtained, it was too close to peak water demand time frame for the project to proceed.  Taft 
Electric has decided to withdraw their bid as the specifications allow, rather than have the bid awarded 
and then wait until October to begin the work. 
 
Funds have been placed in the proposed 2011-12 Budget for this project. 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2011\04-13-11\SSRelief-Op&MainGrantRcmdMemol040411.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memo 
 
 
DATE:  March 29, 2011  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager  
 
SUBJECT: SS Relief Floating Restroom Operation & Maintenance Grant from     
  California Department of Boating & Waterways 
 
 

Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Resolution for grant fund reimbursement from 
the California Department of Boating & Waterways (DBW) for operation and maintenance cost 
reimbursement for three floating restrooms over a two year period.   
 
Background: 
DBW has granted Casitas seven floating restrooms since 1991.  The floating restrooms have a shelf 
life of approximately 10 years, and currently three are in working order stationed out on Lake Casitas. 
The floating restrooms, referred to by Staff as “SS Reliefs”, protect water quality and have become a 
very popular convenience to our customers out on the lake.  
 
DBW is offering a grant for reimbursement of operation and maintenance costs of the floating 
restrooms over a two year period. The grant is not to exceed $20,000 with Casitas paying 25% of the 
operation and maintenance costs.   
 
Analysis:  
The eligible floating restrooms are identified as follows:  
 
Year Acquired  Number  Location  
2005    No.169 (#5)   Dead Horse  
2005    No.170 (#6)  Chismahoo  
2007    No.199 (#7)   Main Island   
 
Currently Casitas funds 100% of all operation and maintenance costs with no reimbursement.   
Calculations of operation and maintenance costs for a two year period total approximately $6,943.12 
for each restroom.  That figure applied to all three floating restrooms total $20,829.36.  Under the 
grant, Casitas is eligible to receive reimbursement of 75% of that cost, the total of which is $15,622.02 
over a two year period. 
 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2011\04-13-11\SSRelief-Op&MainGrantResol0411.doc 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A GRANT FROM THE 
DEPARTMENT OF BOATING AND WATERWAYS 

FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF OPERATION & MAINTENANCE COSTS 
OF THREE FLOATING RESTROOMS FOR TWO YEARS 

AT LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 
 

WHEREAS, the California Department of Boating and Waterways has agreed to provide a 
grant to the Casitas Municipal Water District (CMWD) for reimbursement of the cost of operation and 
maintenance of three (3) floating restrooms for a two (2) year period. 
 

WHEREAS,  Casitas has entered into agreements in the past with the Department of Boating 
and Waterways (DBW) for provision of floating restrooms for use on the Lake;  and 

 
WHEREAS, DBW has now agreed to provide a grant for the operation and maintenance of 

three (3) of the floating restrooms for a two (2) year period up to a maximum of twenty thousand 
dollars ($20,000) with CMWD paying twenty-five percent (25%) of the cost;  and 

 
WHEREAS,  CMWD currently funds one hundred percent (100%) of the operating and 

maintenance costs of the floating restrooms. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the President of the Board of Directors of the 
Casitas Municipal Water District is hereby authorized and directed to execute an agreement with the 
Department of Boating and Waterways for reimbursement, up to a maximum of $20,000 over two (2) 
years, for the operation and maintenance of three (3) floating restrooms at the Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area. 
 

ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2011. 
 
 
 

______________________________________     
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



   STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

STANDARD AGREEMENT 

  STD 213 (Rev 06/03) AGREEMENT NUMBER 

 

 REGISTRATION NUMBER 

 3680 

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below: 

 STATE AGENCY'S NAME 

 DEPARTMENT OF BOATING AND WATERWAYS (DEPARTMENT)      
 CONTRACTOR'S NAME 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT (GRANTEE)   

2. The term of this     

 Agreement is: Shall begin on the Effective Date and continue for Two (2) years from the effective date of 
this agreement.  

 

3. The maximum amount  Twenty Thousand Dollars ($ 20,000.00) 
 of this Agreement is: 
 

4.  The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits, which are by this reference, made a part of the 
Agreement. 

 Location:  Lake Casitas – SSR   
   

   

 Exhibit A – Floating Restroom Grant Operation and Maintenance Contract Reimbursement     3 pages 

 Exhibit B – Floating Restroom Grant Operation and Maintenance Standard Terms and Conditions     4 pages 
 Exhibit C – General Terms and Conditions 

Contractor Certification Clauses 
    GTC 610 
   CCC 307

   

   

Items shown with an Asterisk (*), are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of this agreement as if attached hereto. 
These documents can be viewed at www.ols.dgs.ca.gov/Standard%20Language/default.htm

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto. 

CONTRACTOR 

CONTRACTOR’S NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING 

Pete Kaiser, President 

California Department of General 
Services Use Only 

ADDRESS 

11311 Santa Ana Road 
Ventura, California 93001 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

AGENCY NAME 

DEPARTMENT OF BOATING AND WATERWAYS      
BY (Authorized Signature) 

 
DATE SIGNED(Do not type) 

 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING  Exempt per:       

LUCIA C. BECERRA,  Acting Director      
ADDRESS 

2000 EVERGREEN STREET,  SUITE 100 
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA   95815-3888    

      

 

 M 



  EXHIBIT A 

1/25/2011          SSR Maintenance Grant 
          

1 

FLOATING RESTROOM GRANT - OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
1.  PARTIES 
 

The parties to this Agreement are as follows: 
 
 (a)  DEPARTMENT:  The Department of Boating and Waterways 
 

(b)  GRANTEE:  Casitas Municipal Water District 
    11311 Santa Ana Road 
     Ventura, California 93001  
 
2.  GRANT 

(a) The DEPARTMENT hereby grants up to TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($20,000.00), 
to the GRANTEE, for operation and maintenance of the floating restroom facilities at the 
Lake Casitas in compliance with the regulations of the Clean Vessel Act (50 CFR Part 85). 

(b) The grant shall not exceed SEVENTY FIVE PERCENT (75%) of the allowable project 
costs. The GRANTEE shall contribute the remaining TWENTY FIVE PERCENT (25%).   

(c) The grant provides for reimbursement with Federal Funds [FED CATALOG 15.616].   

(d)  This GRANT is subject to the terms and conditions in Exhibits A, B, and C of this 
Agreement.  
 

3. TERM OF CONTRACT 

(a) This CONTRACT shall cover the operation and maintenance expenses incurred from the 
EFFECTIVE DATE of the Contract to April 13, 2013. 

(b) This CONTRACT may be extended, amended or canceled upon agreement of both the 
DEPARTMENT and the GRANTEE. 
 

5. USER FEES 

The GRANTEE may not charge a fee for the use of the facilities covered by this GRANT.  
 

6.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

(a) 1. The floating restrooms operated and maintained under this grant shall be open and 
available to the public for the full term of this CONTRACT. 

2. The floating restroom facilities shall not be moored, tied to, or located within or 
immediately adjacent to any marina. The intention of the floating restrooms is to 
provide sanitary facilities in locations that would not otherwise be available due to 
remote location, limited or no landside access, or rough topography. 
  



  EXHIBIT A 

1/25/2011          SSR Maintenance Grant 
          

2 

(b) The grant recipient shall install signage that shall: 
1. Acknowledge that the facility was constructed or improved with funds from the 

Clean Vessel Act.  (State supplied sign). 
(c) Operation and Maintenance of Project 

1. Because the Department has invested public funds in the floating restroom facilities, 
the Department has a vested interest in their success. As a condition of the grant 
funds the Grantee is therefore responsible to ensure that the facilities are operated 
and maintained in a manner that will prevent discharge of any sewage to the waters 
of the State, shall be maintained in good working order, and shall be regularly 
cleaned for the term of this contract. 

2. The Department shall not be liable for any costs of maintenance, management, 
control or operation of the Project Area.    

3. The Department and its agents may, at any and all reasonable times during the term 
of this contract, enter the Project Area for purposes of inspecting the facilities to 
determine if the facility is being maintained according to the terms of this contract 
and the Recommended Minimum Maintenance Guidelines listed below. 

4. Failure to maintain the facility according to this section is a breech of this contract 
and may subject the Grantee to Termination of this contract.  

5. The Department and its agents may, at any and all reasonable times during the term 
of this contract, enter the Project Area and install upon the equipment (at no cost to 
the Grantee) a monitoring device to record the operation and reliability of the 
facilities operated under this grant.   

6. The Grantee shall at a minimum maintain the facility in accordance with the 
Recommended Minimum Maintenance Guidelines listed below:  
1. On a weekly basis inspect the facility for cleanliness, and general operating 

condition. Perform cleanup/maintenance as required.  
2. As recommended by the equipment manufacturer perform preventative 

maintenance per recommended schedule.   
3. Grantee should complete all repairs within 72 hrs of identifying a facility need. 

(d) GRANTEE shall each year provide information about the use and reliability of the floating 
restroom facilities in the form of a post-implementation evaluation report (PIER) provided 
by the Department and shall transmit the results of the PIER to the DEPARTMENT no more 
than 30 days after receipt of the PIER. 

(e) Notices required between the parties shall be deemed to have been given when mailed to the 
respective addresses herein, first-class postage fully prepaid thereon. 



  EXHIBIT A 

1/25/2011          SSR Maintenance Grant 
          

3 

7. PROJECT CONTACTS 

 DEPARTMENT Contact:           Kevin Atkinson   
     California Department of Boating & Waterways 
     2000 Evergreen Street, Suite 100 
     Sacramento, California 95815 
     phone: 916-263-8149 

fax: 916-263-0648 
     email: katkinson@dbw.ca.gov 

 
GRANTEE Contact:                Carol Belser 

Casitas Municipal Water District 
     11311 Santa Ana Road 
       Ventura, California 93001  

    phone: (805) 649-2231 ext. 111 
 

      
Either party may make changes to the information above by giving ten (10) days written  

notice to the other party.  Said changes shall not require an amendment to this agreement. 

 

End 



  EXHIBIT B  

Revision 3/2011  SSR Maintenance Grant – Exhibit B 1 

FLOATING RESTROOM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
ARTICLE I – DEFINITIONS 

A. ALLOWABLE PROJECT COSTS means those permitting, planning, management, signage, 
labor, design, material and construction costs which are necessarily incurred by the 
GRANTEE for the purpose of operating and maintaining the PROJECT and are covered by 
the GRANT as eligible grant activities; such PROJECT COSTS shall not include any 
expenses incurred prior to the effective date of this CONTRACT nor any expenses incurred 
for ineligible activities. 

 
B. CONTRACT means the contract to which these standard terms and conditions are appended. 
 
C. DEPARTMENT means the Department of Boating and Waterways.  

 
D. EFFECTIVE DATE means either the start date or the approval date by the Department of 

General Services, whichever is later. No work shall commence until the effective date.  
 

E. GRANT means a grant provided pursuant to Harbors and Navigation Code Section 72.75 
and the Federal Clean Vessel Act of 1992 (50 CFR Part 85) to finance all or part of the 
PROJECT COSTS. 

 
F. GRANTEE means the person or entity identified in Exhibit A as the GRANTEE.  

 
G. OPEN AND AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC means that all users (public and private) shall 

have full and reasonable access to the floating restroom facilities for the purpose of sewage 
disposal.  
 

H. PROJECT means those floating restroom units granted to the Grantee by the Department of 
Boating and Waterways by prior grant agreement. No other restroom facilities are eligible 
for reimbursable costs covered by this agreement.   

 
ARTICLE II – OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PROJECT 

A. All contracts for the PROJECT shall: 
 

       1. Be awarded in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, including but not 
limited to competitive bidding. 

 
2. Contain the following clause: "Representatives of the Department of Boating and 

Waterways shall be allowed access to all parts of the construction work."  
 
3. Contain a clause that the contractor shall comply with all air pollution and 

environmental control rules, regulations, ordinances and statutes which apply to the 
PROJECT and any work performed pursuant to the contract. 

 
  B. Inspection reports and related inspection data shall at all reasonable times be 

accessible to the DEPARTMENT personnel, and request copies of such reports and 
data shall be provided to the DEPARTMENT by the GRANTEE. 

 



  EXHIBIT B  

Revision 3/2011  SSR Maintenance Grant – Exhibit B 2 

ARTICLE III - DISBURSEMENT OF GRANT 

A. The DEPARTMENT shall have no obligation to disburse any of the GRANT to cover costs 
unless and until the GRANTEE demonstrates that it has acquired permits necessary (as 
applicable) to construct or repair the PROJECT. 

 
B. The Grantee may request periodic reimbursement payments for the operation and 

maintenance of the PROJECT. The reimbursement requests shall cover a minimum period of 
six (6) months of expenses, unless otherwise approved by the Department.  

 
C. Grantee shall account for all project costs expended under this grant as required by the 

DEPARTMENT. Prior to disbursement of funds, GRANTEE shall provide (in triplicate) the 
DEPARTMENT with (1) copies of all invoices, receipts, timesheets, and (2) a final summary 
of all project costs.    

 
D. The GRANTEE shall request final payment in writing under this CONTRACT no later than 

SIXTY (60) days following the end date of the contract term.   
 
E. The DEPARTMENT may withhold any payment of GRANT funds for failure by the 

GRANTEE to comply with any of the conditions and provisions of this CONTRACT.  
 

ARTICLE IV- LIABILITY 

A. The GRANTEE waives all claims and recourse against the DEPARTMENT including the 
right to contribution for any loss or damage arising from, growing out or in any way 
connected with or incident to this CONTRACT.  

 
B. The GRANTEE shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the DEPARTMENT, its officers, 

agents and employees against any and all claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses or 
liability arising out of the acquisition, design, construction, operation, maintenance, 
existence or failure of the PROJECT.  

 
C. If the DEPARTMENT is named as a co-defendant, the GRANTEE shall notify the 

DEPARTMENT and represent it unless the DEPARTMENT elects to represent itself.  If the 
DEPARTMENT undertakes its own defense, it shall bear its own litigation costs, expenses 
and attorney's fees.  

 

ARTICLE V - WAIVER OF RIGHTS 

It is the intention of the parties hereto that from time to time either party may waive certain of its rights under 
this CONTRACT. Any waiver at this time by either party hereto of its rights with respect to a default or any 
other matter arising in connection with CONTRACT, shall not be deemed to be a waiver with respect to any 
other default or matter.  
 
ARTICLE VI - REMEDIES NOT EXCLUSIVE 

The use by either the DEPARTMENT or the GRANTEE of any remedy specified in the CONTRACT for the 
enforcement of the CONTRACT is not exclusive and shall not deprive the party using such remedy of, or 
limit the application of, any other remedy provided by law.  
 



  EXHIBIT B  

Revision 3/2011  SSR Maintenance Grant – Exhibit B 3 

ARTICLE VII - OPINIONS AND DETERMINATIONS 

Where the terms of this CONTRACT provide for action to be based upon the opinion, judgment, approval, 
review, or determination of either the DEPARTMENT or GRANTEE, such terms are not intended to be and 
shall never be construed as permitting such opinion, judgment, approval, review, or determination to be 
arbitrary, capricious, or unreasonable. 

 
ARTICLE VIII – ASSIGNMENT, SALE, OR TRANSFER 

A. No assignment, sale, or transfer of this CONTRACT or any part hereof, rights hereunder, or 
interest herein by GRANTEE shall be valid pursuant to Exhibit C 3.unless and until it is 
approved in writing by the DEPARTMENT and made subject to such reasonable terms and 
conditions as the DEPARTMENT may impose.  

 
B. GRANTEE shall require, as a condition of assignment, sale or transfer of the  property on which 

the PROJECT is constructed, the assignee, purchaser or transferee of the property to assume, in 
writing, in such manner as shall be satisfactory to the DEPARTMENT, the obligations of this 
CONTRACT.  Failure to comply with this provision shall constitute a default pursuant to 
ARTICLE XII B of Exhibit B of this CONTRACT 

 
ARTICLE IX - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OBLIGATED 

This CONTRACT and all of its provisions shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the parties 
hereto.  
 
ARTICLE X - PRIOR TERMINATION 
 
The CONTRACT shall terminate on the date specified in EXHIBIT A, Paragraph 3 of this CONTRACT if (1) 
the GRANTEE has not met all conditions precedent to disbursement under this CONTRACT by such date, or 
(2) if no disbursement by the DEPARTMENT of GRANT funds occurs by such date. 
 
ARTICLE XI -  AUDIT 

In addition to the audit requirements specified in Exhibit C, GRANTEE understands and agrees that, as a 
recipient of Federal Funds, it must comply with any applicable audit requirements imposed by federal law, 
regulations or policy, such as the Single Audit Act and the reporting requirements set forth in OMB Circular 
A-135.  
 
ARTICLE XII – TERMINATION  
 

A. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE 

1. The DEPARTMENT may terminate this CONTRACT at any time for the convenience 
of the State upon THIRTY (30) days prior written notice, delivered by certified mail or 
in person to GRANTEE.  Upon notice of such termination, GRANTEE shall, within 30 
days, return by check payable to the DEPARTMENT all unexpended grant funds not 
previously approved for expenditure by the DEPARTMENT. 

 
2. GRANTEE may terminate this CONTRACT at any time upon THIRTY (30) days prior 

written notice, delivered by certified mail or in person to the DEPARTMENT, provided, 
however, that upon any such termination of the CONTRACT, GRANTEE shall, within 
thirty (30) days of such termination, reimburse by check payable to the DEPARTMENT 



  EXHIBIT B  

Revision 3/2011  SSR Maintenance Grant – Exhibit B 4 

all funds contributed by the DEPARTMENT to the PROJECT on a prorated basis as 
determined by the DEPARTMENT.   

 
B.  TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT 

The DEPARTMENT may at any time upon NINETY (90) days prior written notice of default, 
and, when applicable, after having afforded GRANTEE an opportunity to cure any breach 
pursuant to ARTICLE VII, terminate this CONTRACT if the GRANTEE has failed to abide by 
any applicable provision of this CONTRACT.  In such case, GRANTEE shall, within NINETY 
(90) days of its receipt of a notice of termination, reimburse by check all funds contributed by the 
DEPARTMENT to the PROJECT on a prorated basis as determined by the DEPARTMENT. 
  

ARTICLE XIII   WAIVERS 

No delay on the part of any party in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a 
waiver thereof, nor shall any written waiver on the part of any party of any right, power or privilege 
hereunder, nor any single or partial exercise of any right, power or privilege hereunder, preclude any other or 
further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or privilege hereunder.  A written waiver of 
any breach of any kind shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same kind. 
 
ARTICLE XIV  DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

Any dispute arising under the terms of this CONTRACT which is not disposed of within a reasonable period 
of time by the GRANTEE and DEPARTMENT representatives normally responsible for the administration of 
this CONTRACT shall be brought to the attention of the Director of the DEPARTMENT or the Director’s 
designee.  At the request of either party, the DEPARTMENT shall provide a forum for the discussion of the 
disputed matter(s).  If agreement cannot be reached through the application of high level management 
attention, either party may assert its other rights and remedies within this CONTRACT in a court of 
competent jurisdiction. 
 
ARTICLE XV  WAIVER OF THE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS 

GRANTEE waives the benefit of any limitations affected its liability hereunder or the enforcement thereof to 
the extent permitted by law. 
  
ARTICLE XVI  NOTICES 

Notices required between the parties shall be deemed to have been given when mailed to the respective 
addresses herein, first-class postage fully prepaid thereon, unless otherwise required by law. 
  
ARTICLE XVII – COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS 

GRANTEE shall comply with all applicable Federal laws, regulations and policies, including those 
summarized in Part 523, Chapter 1 of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Handbook.  These requirements 
include provisions for nondiscrimination, environmental standards, historic and cultural preservation, and 
other administrative guidelines, and are incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth.   











Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2010/2011
04/06/2011

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

Expenditures
July 0.00 3,089.39 20,641.01

August 330.76 12,596.61 23,810.79

September 2,095.70 17,788.10 24,170.55

October 23,145.79 11,641.05 28,122.00

November 28,536.47 14,852.00 15,834.63

December 67,247.98 21,760.81 29,219.43

January 6,984.81 8,195.71 23,641.42

Feburary 11,272.68 2,799.15 30,293.87 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 6,383.33 3,785.84 30,993.24 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 145,997.52 96,508.66 226,726.94 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 853,795.12 1,111,794.25 1,477,117.27 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,505,620.76

Prepared by dcollin 04/06/2011 Page 1













































   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

04/06/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $711,242 3.625% 07/01/10 5.77% 160 9
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $731,248 3.125% 07/01/10 5.93% 967 57
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $726,859 2.875% 07/01/10 5.90% 1506 89
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $705,117 1.125% 06/30/10 5.72% 333 19
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $774,228 4.750% 07/19/10 6.28% 1661 104
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $750,358 4.125% 07/01/10 6.09% 891 54
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $730,632 3.000% 07/01/10 5.93% 1192 71
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $714,987 2.125% 06/30/10 5.80% 525 30
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $704,067 1.125% 06/30/10 5.71% 249 14
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $731,612 3.000% 07/01/10 5.93% 1240 74
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,091,942 1.375% 07/06/10 8.86% 2619 232
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $705,691 1.500% 04/01/10 5.72% 985 56
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $711,375 2.125% 07/01/10 5.77% 1314 76
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $705,222 1.125% 06/30/10 5.72% 609 35
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,073,519 1.375% 07/01/10 8.71% 3159 275
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $703,913 1.000% 06/30/10 5.71% 265 15

Accrued Interest $58,062 $55,514

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,327,526 85.22%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $0 $0 0.46% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,137,397 $2,137,397 0.89% Estimated 14.78%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,526,236 $14,464,923 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,526,236 $14,553,698

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $16,552,777 $16,552,777

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $2,138,736 $2,138,736
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $31 $31 0.470%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $16,665,003 $16,603,691

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,582,195 $16,582,195

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	4-13-11 agenda.pdf
	3-23-11 min
	Rec Minutes 04 04 2011
	Truck purchase
	award
	SSRelief-Op&MainGrantRcmdMemol040411
	SSRelief-Op&MainGrantResol0411
	SSReliefStdOprAgr-0411
	StndAgrCover040411.pdf
	SSRelief-ExhibitsA&B040411
	SSRelief-ExhibitC040411

	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11 (3)
	Sheet1

	LCRA Fishery Plan
	Ltr City of Vta UWMP
	News
	Investment Report 4-6-11
	A


